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San Diego, California 
September 12, 1975 

  

Harold: 

  

Here is a statement of the events I have to 

a date been able to bring back to mind about the "Oswald 

note" matter, some of them only after the interview with 

you and Phil McNiff in your office on September 8, 1975. 

‘ ' ¥ have been able to fix these things in my mind, 

  

  
some with a good degree of clarity, some only vaguely, 

. by going all the way back to the assassination iteelf, 

sifting through the kaleidoscopic multitude of events,. 

which were then occurring in the Dallas Office in rapid | 
, 

fire succession, and picking out the bits and pieces 

o
y
 

pertinent to the present question. 

Admittedly, there are still blank spots. 

oo Sincerely, 

oe . a, ma 7 

‘So. Kenneth C. Howe   
FBI 
San Diego 
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